From: I @ southpacificpictures.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 2:35 p.m.

To: I

Ce: I

Subject: Fwd: Westside

Attachments: Snapz Pro XScreenSnapz004.pdf

Begin forwarded message:

From:' @police.govt.nz>
Date: 24 September 2015 2:30:50 PM NZST

To: @southpacificpictures.com>
Subject: RE: Westside

Hi -

Thanks for your email. Sounds fine — it’s just good to know from our perspective if there are to be
NZ Police decals, insignia and uniforms used — both historical or current ones.

Hope your filming goes well for the next series.

Kind regards,

From: I ©southpacificpictures.com]
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2015 14:01

To: I
Subject: NN
Hi [l

We do not intend using any official police uniforms or memorabilia or the Museum'’s police
car lights in this season of Westside.

The series is fictional, set in the early 80s, and while we have some fictional police
characters, they'll either be dressed in plain clothes or in made-up versions of uniforms, not
replicas of official police originals from the era or the current day.

Thanks for your interest,

Producer
WESTSIDE 2

Begin forwarded message:

From: " ©olice.govt.nz
Subject: RE: Policelights
Date: 23 September 2015 9:54:42 am NZST

To:' @police.govt.nz, [

I ) maiil.cor
Cc: "I ©police.govt.n2,
"I @ police.qovt.nz

Hi everyone,

Thanks for your inquiry jij with [l about the use of police patrol car lights.
Attached is an application form for the use of equipment, if you could please enter
the details, sign and return to me.




As far as | know we’ve not been approached with scripts or applications for approval
to use NZ Police uniforms or signage for Westside. It would be helpful if someone
from your production team could please send us through a synopsis of Westside
Season 2, if it includes police officers, the relevant scenes and dialogue so that we
can assess our involvement.

Many thanks
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The information contained in this email nessage is intended for the addressee
only and may contain privileged information. It may al so be subject to the
provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to
have unl awful possession of Police property. If you are not the intended

reci pient of this message or have received this nessage in error, you nust not
peruse, use, distribute or copy this nmessage or any of its contents.

Al'so note, the views expressed in this nmessage may not necessarily reflect
those of the New Zeal and Police. If you have received this nmessage in error,
pl ease emnil or tel ephone the sender inmmediately
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